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DATE: April 19, 1999

TO: Blanco Bayo, Director, Division of Records and Reporting
FROM: Toni J. McCoy, Regulatory Analyst, Division of Communications

SUBJECT: Open Docket No. 990475-TC

Please replace the originally submitted page 5 of 10 of Donnini
Enterprises, Inc.’'s pay telephone application with the revised

attached page 5 of 10.

In the originally filed application, guestions 12, 13, and 14 were

not completely answered.

Thank you.
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12.  Indicate If applicant or any subsidiary, partner, officers, directors, or any
stockhoider has been previously adjudged bankrupt, mentailly incompetent, or
found guitty of any felony or of any crime, or whether such actions may result
from pending proceedings.

If so, provide explanation:__ pXOp 07—

13. Has the applicant or ary subsidiary, pertner, officer, director, or any stockholder
aver been granted or denied a pay telephone certificate in the State of Florida?
(This includes active and canceled pay telephone certificates.) If yes, provide
explanation and list the certificate holder and certificate number.

14. Is the applicant or any subsidiary, partner, officer, director, or any stockhoider a
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FAX TRANSMITTAL

Donnini Enterprises, Inc.
0260 Alternate A1A
Lake Park, FL 33403
(681)883-8909 KO
(661) 883-6968 FAX

To: “lpe)  MeCoy Date: __ & Il"i "‘f'ﬂ'
From: M._

Fax:

-
-

Re: _ AyLi ¢ ATIOw
Q: Pages including cover

Comments:
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